From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

To: Baker, Larry

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD

Subject: Extension Approval - (Incident #NRM1932357560) - GERONIMO 28 STATE SWD #002
Date: Friday, February 12, 2021 9:17:00 AM

RE: Incident #NRM1932357560
Larry,

Your request for an extension to February 21st, 2021 is approved. Remediation activities were
started on 1/11/2021. The site was excavated and backfilled, however after further review of
laboratory data it was determined that two of the wall samples were above reclamation standards.
Apache Corporation would like to request a 10 day extension so that they can address those areas
prior to submitting the closure documentation.

Robert Hamlet e Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210

575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 3:35 PM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] NRM193235760 2RP-5705 extension request

Mr. Hamlet,

Apache Corporation was granted a six month extension with a deadline of 2/11/2021. Remediation
activities were started on 1/11/2021. The site was excavated and backfilled however after further
review of laboratory data it was determined that two of the wall samples were above reclamation
standards. Apache Corporation would like to request 10 day extension so that we can address those
area prior to submitting the closure documentation. Please let me know if you have any questions
or wish to discuss. Thanks and have a good day.
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APACHE CORPORATION

2350 W. MARLAND BLVD
HOBBS , NM 88240


https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/zlyACxkBMZuDwjDDtvm36q?domain=apachecorp.com/
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/1rzBCyPDN1IKk3KKiQ9hTI?domain=linkedin.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/g_xzCzpEO2FE9zEECKv-W0?domain=facebook.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/fq7BCAD2ZJIB25BBIQdwr9?domain=twitter.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/fnrLCBB2ZKF0BN00c1p_nm?domain=stocktwits.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/li47CDk2jMuw0ZwwCRS62X?domain=youtube.com

